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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Paza, SW
Washington, OC 20260

June 24, 1983

———

Mr. Thomas Freeman, Jr.

Assistant Director oY g . A /?
Maintenance Division ‘ . o EL A ]
American Postal Workers 2 '
Union, AFL-CIO Zevt ezt
817 - 14th Street; N.W. - s s ¥ ¥ -, . ;
Washington, D.C, "20005-3399 - = - T = e
A. Mitchell

Peoria, IL 61601
H1C-4A-C 17054

Dear Mr. Freeman:

On June 7, 1983, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at’the fourth steg of»qﬁgwcontrac;ual_grievance L
prodedure. 7T T I 2 o
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The matters presented by you as ‘wall as the applxcable-
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful
consideration. _
The qiestion in this grievance is whether management v1olated
Article 19 of the National Agreement by deducting 10 hours of
annual ‘leave from the grievant's leave balance because of -
accumulated LWOP during the Iast pay period in the .calendar
year. = i ..
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It is the positlon of the Postal Serv1ce that it is proper to
deduct 10. hours.of annual’ leave in:the last pay pexiod of the
calendar. year: for -those. 1eave-category 6 employees who are in .
an LWOP status-for 80 hours' ‘during- this partlcular pay wicy "
period. r s 22 ¢ .

Accordingly, we find no contractual vzolatlon and the
grievance is ‘denied. paaly

Sincerely,

ﬁ:}g Rﬂoilver

Labox: Relatxons Depantment,




